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Williams, Taylor

From:
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 5:46 PM
To:  

matthew.lane@mcleancountyil.gov; 
Cc:  

 

Subject: Re: Great Police Work!

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking 
links, especially from unknown senders. 

Outstanding!! 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From:  
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 3:31:31 PM 
To:  

 
matthew.lane@mcleancountyil.gov <matthew.lane@mcleancountyil.gov>;  

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
Subject: Great Police Work!  
  
Policy Board,  
  
TF6 has had a very busy week and deserve much praise for their dedication, long hours, and team effort. Please see 
below summaries of the amazing work your officers are doing!! This week alone the team seized 8 guns, all from 
convicted felons.  
  
  
Unit: 
              Zone 5 Tf6 
Location: 
               
Date/Time: 
              2/2/2023 at 10:00 PM 
Lead Agency and OIC: 
              Task Force 6 

taylor.williams
Text Box
5 ILCS 104/7(1)(b)
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5 ILCS 140/7(1)(d)(iv)

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
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Agencies Involved: 
              Task Force 6, Bloomington PD SWAT 
Incident: 
              Search Warrant 
Media Attention: 
              NA 
Brief Synopsis: 
               

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

  

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
Unit: 
              Zone 5 Task Force 6 
Location: 
               
Date/Time: 
              2/1/2023 at 05:30 PM 
Lead Agency and OIC: 
              Task Force 6 - A/Lt. Dustin Pierce 
Agencies Involved: 
              Task Force 6, Bloomington PD 
Incident: 
              Multiple Firearm Seizure 
Media Attention: 
              NA 
Brief Synopsis: 
               

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

  

  
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________ 
  
Unit: 

taylor.williams
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              Zone 5 Task Force 6 
Location: 
               
Date/Time: 
              1/31/2023 at 9:50 PM 
Lead Agency and OIC: 
              Task Force 6 
Agencies Involved: 
              Task Force 6, Bloomington PD SWAT, McLean County Sheriff's Office 
Incident: 
              Multiple Firearm Seizure 
Media Attention: 
              NA 
Brief Synopsis: 
               

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________ 
  
  
  
Praying you all have a nice, quiet weekend with your families.  

 
  
  

 

 

 
  
 
 
State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be 
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff 
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this 
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in 
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, 
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work 
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.  
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